THIS IS A DECISION PAPER.
 
TO:        	Hardin County Board of Education
 
FROM:	Teresa Morgan, Superintendent

DATE:	June 19, 2025
 
SUBJECT:     North Hardin High School Girls Varsity Basketball to Tampa, FL, from December 26-30, 2025, via commercial carrier
  
[bookmark: _gjdgxs]DISCUSSION:
The NHHS Varsity Girls Basketball Team would like to travel to participate in the Tampa Bay Christmas Invitation S2 in Tampa, FL for the unique opportunity to compete against talent from across the country.  The experience will not only challenge them athletically but also allow them to gain exposure to life beyond our area of Kentucky. Participants will experience different lifestyles, regional cuisines, climates, and diverse playing styles, all of which contribute to their personal and athletic growth.

The students will be transported via commercial carrier for time efficiency. The trip would take place between December 26-30, 2025, during Winter Break, and no school days will be missed. Student athletes will be chaperoned by members of the Girls Basketball coaching staff. The cost per student is anticipated to be approximately $650 and includes a portion of their airfare, food, and extracurricular activities. The team has begun fundraising to offset as much of the costs for each student athlete as possible.
 


RECOMMENDATION:
I recommend that the Hardin County Board of Education approve for the North Hardin High School Girls Varsity Basketball team to travel to Tampa, FL, from December 26-30, 2025, via commercial carrier for time efficiency.
 
[bookmark: _GoBack]RECOMMENDED MOTION:       
I move that the Hardin County Board of Education approve for the North Hardin High School Girls Varsity Basketball team to travel to Tampa, FL, from December 26-30, 2025, via commercial carrier for time efficiency.
 

